Manitoba Conservation and Climate
Environment and Biodiversity

Suite 160

123 Main Street

Winnipeg, MB

R3C 1AS5

Attention: Edwin Yazon

WASTE
CONNECTIONS

# CANADA %

May 19, 2021

Subject: Leachate Disposal for Waste Connections of Canada - Prairie Green Integrated

Waste Management Facility (IWMF)

Dear Mr Yazon:

Prairie Green IWMF currently treats leachate on site using an evaporation pond. In the
event of a failure with the onsite treatment system, or this system reaching its capacity,
Waste Connections would need to use a water treatment plant as a contingency.

Please accept this letter as a formal request by Waste Connections of Canada for approval
to dispose of leachate from Prairie Green IWMF at the City of Winnipeg’s North End

Water Treatment Facility.

If you have any questions regarding this request please do not hesitate to contact me at

any time.

Sincerel

Barry Blue

District Manager

Prairie Green Landfill

Waste Connections of Canada
204-792-3389
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www. WasteConnectionsCanada.com






